
From: Central Departments - FOI/DP  
Sent: 06 February 2018 13:23 
To:  
Cc: Central Departments - FOI/DP 
Subject: Welsh Government request for information (Cardiff Airport) 
 
Dear                            , 
 
Thank you for your request for information. 
 
The National Assembly for Wales and the Welsh Government are 2 distinct 
organisations – the same as the UK parliament and UK government. The National 
Assembly for Wales is the democratically elected body that represents the interests 
of Wales and its people, makes laws for Wales and holds the Welsh Government to 
account. It has 60 elected Assembly Members (AMs). It is the Welsh equivalent to 
the UK parliament in Westminster, which houses every MP from across the UK. The 
Welsh Government is constituted by the First and other Ministers. 
 
Within your request you have used the term Welsh Assembly Members.  I have 
interpreted your request as therefore seeking information in respect of the National 
Assembly for Wales, not Welsh Government.  
 
The Welsh Government does not hold information in respect of the National 
Assembly/Assembly Members.  As such (and with your agreement), I would be 
happy to transfer your request to the National Assembly for that organisation to 
consider.  If I do not hear from you by Friday 9 February, I can confirm Welsh 
Government will take no further action on your request. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 


